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Why | am not going to buy
a cellphone
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W/ Teaching Context

N University N\ Students \ Course
comprehensive university first-year non-English majors College English (Advanced)
“Project 2117, “Double First-Class” language level: CSE 5

| weak critical thinking |

» analyzing the meanings of words

» clarifying values and standards

» reasoning dialectically

» evaluating assumptions

-1- (Paul, 1990)



W/ Teaching Philosophy

Achieve Culture-and-Thought-Integrated Value Education

Education

Language




'/ Design Rationale
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Y/ Design Rationale

-------- Forwarding messages - PHILIP REED

From: "Reed, Philip" <reedp@canisius.edu>
Date: 2021-11-19 22:14:15

To: I @ 165 com>

Subject: RE: Inquiry about the essay “Why | am not going to buy a cellphone"for potential ESL teaching design

Dear I

Associate Dean, College of Arts & Sciences
PHILOSORHY (UNDERGRADUATE)

B.A., Davidson College
M.A. & Ph.D., University of Notre Dame

Thank you for your email. | would be happy to answer your questions.

People often ask me why | don't have a cell phone. | decided it was worthwhile to try to articulate my reasons. In addition, | was inspired to write the essay by a similar essay
written by the writer Wendell Berry, called “Why | am not Going to Buy a Computer®. Here is a link to that essay. https://www google.com/ur?

Broadly speaking, | adopt an Aristotelian conception of happiness, where it is a matter of a person’s flourishing (rather than simply, say. accumulating pleasure). Practically

speaking, this works out to be some of the ed in the essay, such as family, friendship, and philosophizing.

| hope this is helpful to you. Thank you “...I adopt an Aristotelian
conception of happiness...”

Phil

-




W/ Learning Objectives

» To understand how to use cellphone wisely for a good campus life;

» To understand the importance of contemplation in life by
examining pictographic illustration of “f&”;

» To identify and analyze syllogism in argumentation and evaluate
assumption by examining key words;

» To enhance cultural sensitivity by expanding value dimensions of
common values;

» To use evaluative language to argue more persuasively;

» To apply syllogism in argumentation for logical reasoning.
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'/ Teaching Procedures

) N ) 4
Recognizing E> Exploring E> Assessing E> Drawing
language premise values conclusions
_/ _J _/ \
» Discussing » Personalizing » |nner-cultural » Post-reading
> Scanning > Clarifying Connection Discussion
> Socratic » Contrasting > Inter-cultural > Peer
Comparison Assessment

Questioning
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Review

Syllogism in Reading 2

Reason
® Communication (Para.3)
> & . )
Syllogism I

(ZERiCHEE)

® All men are mortal.

|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

l I
8%ss What is the basic structure of _
syllogism? Conclusion
I'm not going to buy a cellphone.
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Review

@ https://u.unipus.cn

Enrich Loarning
Empowar Teaching

Conclusion?

Student A Gao XXX

Activity cannot use Weibo
Impact less options for entertainment
Feeling bored

Student B Zhang XXX

Activity missing calls from friends
Impact less contact with others
Feeling annoyed

Student C Tao XXX

Activity cannot listen to music
Impact lower study efficiency
Feeling restless

02



Recognizing Language

? How does the writer perceive a life with cellphones?
“...dangers of texting while driving...” (Para.4)
“...ignoring each other’s presence...” (Para.4)

m “...forces the mind to separate from...” (Para.4)
“the intrusive effects of cellphones...” (Para.5)

: “Cellphones put their users constantly on call...,
Feelmgs it can also be an overwhelming burden.” (Para.3)
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Exploring Premise

Cellphones also interfere with contemplation,
the activity which | think is essential for living
a good life. (Para.5)
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Exploring Premise

How does the writer’s assumption about “good”
v W differ from yours?

. 13
~ - = Prp 1 ;
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- Forwarding messages ——— PHILIP REED

From: "Reed, Philip" <reedp@canisius.edu:=
Date: 2021-11-19 22:14:15

To: I 163 com>

Subject: RE: Inquiry about the essay “Why | am not going to buy a cellphone”for potential ESL teaching design

Dear I

Thank you for your email. | would be happy to answer your questions.

Associate Dean, College of Arts & Sciences

PHILOSOPHY (UNDERGRADUATE)

B.A., Davidson College
M.A. & Ph.D., University of Notre Dame

reedp(@canisius.edu
2609
Office: CT 713

People often ask me why | don't have a cell phone. | decided it was worthwhile to try to articulate my reasons. In addition, | was inspired to write the essay by a similar essay
written by the writer Wendell Berry, called "Why | am not Going to Buy a Computer”. Here is a link to that essay. hitps.//www google.com/url?

Broadly speaking. | adopt an Aristotelian conception of happiness. where it is a matter of a person's flourishing (rather than simply, say. accumulating pleasure). Practically

speaking, this works out to be some of the things | mentioned in the essay, such as family, friendship, and philosophizing.

| hope this is helpful to you. Thank you again for reaching out to me and | hope your students enjoy the essay!
Best,

Phil
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Assessing Values

“The ultimate value of life depends upon
awareness and the power of contemplation rather
than upon mere survival.”

Aliistotle

Greek Philosopher
(384 B.C — 322 B.C)

Nicomachean Ethics
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Assessing Values




Assessing Values

“The ultimate value of life depends upon
awareness and the power of contemplation rather
than upon mere survival.”

Aristotle

Greek Philosopher
(384 B.C — 322 B.C)

B, B, ( GRXEF) )

“By reflecting, a person will keep himself from W
being led astray or getting confused by what he

sees or hears.” . Xu Shen
@ qﬂﬁ:@‘?ﬂﬂmﬁlﬁﬁ Chinese Philosopher

(58 A.D — 147 A.D) 09




Drawing Conclusions

=

Major Premise

Minor Premise
(assumption?)

8 &8 N 8 &N 8 &5 &8 & &8 8 _§ | -------------J

Conclusion

Please draw your own conclusions about how to use
cellphones properly for a good campus life.

B Text B Word Bank

O intrude into...

O be fully absorbed in...

O disconnect ...from...

O overwhelming burden
O fulfilling
O liberating
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Drawing Conclusions

; Please draw your own conclusions about
—~" cellphones properly for a good campus life.

Major Premise

- Minor Premise
: (assumption?)

Conclusion




Peer Assessment

=] Work in groups to assess your peers’ proposals based on the
—+lJ|] following criteria.

1. Does the student use syllogism for logical reasoning?

0 major premise
O minor premise
[ conclusion

2. Does the student use evaluative words from Text B to help
clarify definition of “a good campus life”?

[ Yes
0 No
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Assignments

Write an essay with no less than 280 words to respond to the writer.

(1) Evaluate the writer’s syllogism by practicing “R-E-A-D” in Reading 1;
(2) Redefine a good life based on the following extended reading;
(3) lllustrate how cellphones can contribute to a good life for Chinese farmers.

Business Macro Companies Industries Technology

= Home / Bus ss / Companies

Syngenta Group China VP: Accelerate building
of system to safeguard agriculture

aily.com.cn | Updal f w jin +

' SINOCHEM MoDER.. ;__-95.’ T!

‘Pﬂ:mﬂmu

http://www.chinadaily.com.cn/a/202109/08/WS61387c5ca310efalbd66e33b.html
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